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lowag o Heiderscheit, Mark <mark.heiderscheit@dnr.iowa.gov>

Sivyer Steel Complaint

Heiderscheit, Mark <mark.heiderscheit@dnr.iowa.gov> Wed, May 3, 2017 at 9:00 AM
To: "Hatfield, Kris" <khatfield@bettendorf.org>

Okay, Thanks!
I'll put a copy of this with the complaint.
On Wed, May 3, 2017 at 8:56 AM, Hatfield, Kris <khatfield@bettendorf.org> wrote:

Mark, we circled the entire plant and anything that was up yesterday is gone. Like | mentioned, our locator said he
saw a pump set up yesterday.

Thanks, Kris

Kris Hatfield
Sewer Maintenance Manager
City of Bettendorf

563-344-4057

From: Heiderscheit, Mark [mailto:mark.heiderscheit@dnr.iowa.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 8:13 AM

To: Hatfield, Kris

Subject: Sivyer Steel Complaint

Mr. Hatfield,

Here is a copy of the complaint that EPA forward to the Field Office. Thanks for looking into this.

Sincerely,

Mark Heiderscheit | Environmental Specialist
lowa Department of Natural Resources

1023 West Madison | Washington IA 52353
Phone: 319-653-2135 | Fax: 319-653-2856
Mark.Heiderscheit@dnr.iowa.gov

https://mail.google.com/mail/?ui=28&ik=7904fc1baf&view=pt&msg=15bce9d14116ac1e&search=inbox&dsqt=1&siml=15bce9d14116ac1e 12
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
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